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Message 

From: Jane MacLeod f GRO 
Sent: 12/03/2019 13:00:44 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: Tom Beezer [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=179d9f227294473d81b50e72aacb0623-Tom Beezer] 

CC: Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]; Andrew Parsons 
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad9ed344815e47e4aaa3c0e7e1740919-Andrew Pars] 

Subject: RE: update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Brilliant: - thanks 

Jane MacLeod 
x Group Director of €_eqa , Ris< & Governance 

Ground Floor 
2C+ FPnsbury StreE,t 

EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile number[ GRO 

From: Tom Beezer _._.__.__._._._._._._._._GRO_._._._._._._._._.
Sent: 12 March 2019 13:00 
To: Jane MacLeod GRO 

Cc: Amy Prime ~._._._._._..._._._.__GRo __;>; andrew.parsons 4 GRO___.___.__.__.___. 
Subject: update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Jane 

Following our recent call : 

1) Neuberger QC being instructed now. Electronic bundle on the way to his clerks as I type. 

2) Questions of Neuberger QC are: 
a. Recusal application yes/no ? 
b. If yes, thoughts on process and procedure and insight on approach of Court needed. 
c. Opinion on appeal of contractual issues and implication of terms (noting this last work stream is 

behind the first two, which are currently more urgent). 

3) Paper files will also be with OEC today. 

4) Level of "comfort" in first refusal over Grabiner QC (in the 6 week period unti l his next trial) to be assessed 
and further e mails from me in that regard will follow when I have feedback from the clerks at OEC. 

5) I have spoken to Mark Howard's clerk (Luke) at Brick Court. He wi ll revert with immediate availabil ity (next two 
months) and I will update you later today. 

II 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

GRO 
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

` WOMBLE womb lebonddickinson.com 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found 
on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy"
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